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KEY COMPANY INFORMATION

Bockground lnlormollon

Kopsobel Nondi woler & Sonilolion Co. Lld wos esloblished under lhe Compony's Acl Cop 486 on lSrh

December 2006 ond issued wilh o Cerliflcole No. 1333231. The compony is licensed by Woler Services

Regulotory Boord (WASREB) lo provide woler ond sonilolion services to Kopsobel lown, Nondi Hills town ond
their environs. The Counly Governmenl of Nondi is lhe sole shoreholder whose inleresls ond inlenlions is

represenled lhrough lhe porlicipolion of her senior members in lhe Boord of Dkeclors.

The monogemenl reporls lo lhe Boord of Directors. which is responsible for lhe monogemeni oversighl, generol
policy ond slrolegic dkeclion of lhe Compony.

The Compony is domiciled in Kenyo ond hos schemes in Kopsobel ond Nondi hills lowns.

Pdnclpol Actlvlller

The principol oclivity of the Compony is lhe provision woler ond sonilolion in Kopsobel ond Nondi Hills lowns

Vlslon

To be lhe leoding woter ond sonilolion provider in lhe region.

l ktlon

To effeclively ond efficienlly provide quolity ond offordoble woler ond sonilolion services.

Cole Voluer

> lnlegrily
> Tronsporency ond occounlobilily
> Gender porily
> Cuslomer focus
> Teom work
> Creolivily ond innovoliveness
> Advocole for environmenlol prolection ond conservolion

Monogemenl

Boord ol Dlreclors

The Dkectors ore lndependent ond therefore nol Executive

The following served during lhe yeor

NO NAIAE

2

3

4

6

Joseph Ng'efich

Anlhony Kiboiy

CPA Abrohom Torbei

Eng. Michoel Chebii

Jonoh Biwot

CPA Prisco Muigei

IITI,E

Boord Chokmon

Boord Secretory

Boord Member

Boord Member

Boord Member

Boord Member

APPOINTIAENI DAIE

r.rr.202r

1.il.2021

r.r r.202r

r.rr.202r

24.\1.2022

24.11 .2022

REPRESENTAIION

Residence Rep.

Chief Execulive

Protessionol Rep.

Business Communily

Counly Government

Counly Government

Xop3obcl Nondl Woter & Sonllollon Compony ud; Annuol Repod3 I flnonclol Slolemen|dlot ?Y 202.12023

The doy-lo-doy oclivilies of lhe Compony ore under lhe supervision of lhe corporole monogemenl leom
whose guidonce is derived from the Boord of Direclors.
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Reglslered Olllce

Beek Hse, Off Pomelo Jelimo Street
Kop3obel, xenyo.

Corporole Heodquorlers

Beek Hse, Olf Pomelo Jelimo Slreet,
P.O Box 970 - 30300.
Kopsobel, Kenyo.

Corporole Conlocls

Mobile No: 071 6 006454,
E-moil: kopsobelwoter@yohoo.com / info@konowosco.co.ke,
website: www.konowosco.co.ke

Corporole Bonkers

Kenyo Commerciol Bonk: Kopsobel Bronch,
P.O Box 164 - 30300.
Kop3obel, Kenyo.

lndependenl Audllors

Auditor Generol,
Office of lhe Audilor - Generol.
Anniversory lowers, Universily Woy
P.O. Box 30084,
G.P.O 00100,
Nokobl, Kenyo.

Prlnclpol Legol Advliers

Kopiob.l Nondl Woler I Sonllolion Compony lld; Annuol Rcpodi & tlnonclol Sloi!menlslor fY ND.12023
vt

Posl Bonk: Kopsobet Bronch,
P.O Box 120 - 30300,
Kopsobel, Kenyo.

The Altorney Generol,
Stote Low Office,
Horombee Avenue,
P.O. Box 40112,
Cily Squore 00200,
Nolrobl, Xenyo.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Compony is monoged under lhe dkeclion of o Boord of Dkectors oppointed by the shoreholder (Nondi Counly
Governmenl).

The Boord of Direclors were oppoinled on lsr November 2022 ond ore lisled below: -

No Nome Quollllcollon ond Experlence Slolus

I JOSEPH NG'ETICH

Boord Choir
(DOB r968)

2 CPA ABRAHAM TARBEI

Boord Member
(DOB 1986)

Holds on MBA degree in Finonciol Monogemenl lrom Colholic
Universily of Eoslern Africo ond BBA degree occounling option
from lhe Universily of Eoslern Alrico, Borolon.
He is o certified public occounloni of Kenyo, regislered ond
licensed by the lnslilule of Public Accounlonls ol Kenyo
(rcPAK).
Troined in Leodership ond Governonce in Heollhcore syslems
slrenglhening from Amref Af rico os well os Senior Monogemenl
Course from Kenyo School of Governmenl.
A consullonl ond founder of Corob Solulions providing
finonciol monogement services wilh exlensive experience in
finonce ond odminislrotion in the privole sector.
Sub-commiltee choir - Finonce, HR ond ICT Commitlee

Appoinled
1.r Nov 2021

3 ENG. MICHAET CHEBII

Boord Member
(DOB r984)

Holds o Mosler's degree in Pro.iecl Plonning ond Monogemenl
from Universily of Nokobi (UoN), ond o BSc degree in
Mecholronic Engineering.

Groduote member - Engineers Boord ol Kenyo.

Director - Kopsobel Comfy Holel ond Coromi Logislics Lld.
Founder member - Rotory Club of Eldorel. Hos exlensive
experience in oreos of engineering ond proiecl monogemenl
in lhe privole seclor.

Commitlee choir - Technicol ond Audil commillee.

Appointed
l'r Nov 2021

Kopsobel Nondl Woler & Sonllolion Compony tld; Annuol Reporls & Finonciol Slolemenlslot fY 202212023
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Currenlly pursuing o Doclorole degree in Leodership ol USIU-

Holds on MBA degree in Business Adminislrolion (Strolegic ond
Humon Resource Monogemenl) from USIU-A, ond o BBA

degree in Business Adminislrolion (Accounling Oplion) from
UEAB. Additionolly, he holds o Higher Diplomo in Humon
Resource Monogemenl from IHRM ond o Diplomo in Porolegol
sludies from KSL.

A member ol lhe lnslilule of Humon Resource Monogemenl,
Kenyo lnslitute of Monogemenl, ond lnstitule of Directors (K).

He hos exlensive experience in oreos of Humon Resource
Monogemenl ond Procuremenl in both Tertiory lnstilulion ond
Privote Securily Seclors.
A consullonl ond founder portner ol Third Eye Consulling
services Lld.

Appoinled
l'r Nov 2021
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4 CPA PRISCA MUIGEI
Boord Member

(DoB 1984)

Holds o Bochelor's Degree in Economics.

She is o Certified Public Accounlont by ICPAK.

She hos served os Direclor of Budgel ol lhe Counly
Governmenl of Nondi.

She's fhe Chiel Officer for Finonce & Economic Plonning ond
o member of lhe Finonce, HR & ICT subcommillee of lhe
Boord.

Appointed
24i6 Nov 2022

JONAH BIWOI
Boord Member

(DoB 1980)

Holds Bochelor of Educotion Science (Koborok Universily) ond
is o leocher by profession.

Hos previously served os the Chiel Offlcer for lronspod &
lnfroslruclure ol lhe County Governmenl of Nondi.

He's lhe Chief Officer for Woler. Nolurol Resources ond
Climole Chonge ond o member of lhe Technicol ond
Finonce, HR & ICT subcommil'lees of f he Boord.

Appoinled
24th NoY 2022

6
At FAYO t Et

Boord Secretory
(DoB 1986)

Holds o Mosler's degree from Universily of Eldorel, ond o B.Sc

Environmenlol Science (wi'lh lT) from Moseno Universily.
He hos served os Direclor ol lhe Deportmenl of Londs,
Envkonment, Nolurol Resources ond Climole Chonge ol the
Counly Government of Nondi. He hos done Senior
Monogement course ot Kenyo School of Governmenl ond is

regislered Environmenlol lmpocl Assessmenl (ElA) expert. Hos
vosl experience on molters envkonmenlol conservotion,
climole chonge odoplolion ond miligolion.

He is lhe CEO of the Compony ond Secrelory lo lhe Boord of
Dkeclors.

Seconded
Seplember
2023
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Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023

XEY MANAGEAAENT IEAAA

ln line wilh lhe Compony's governonce documenis, ihe Boord delegoies lhe doy to doy operolions ond
monogemenl of lhe Compony lo ihe Generol Monogel.

Slruclurolly, lhe compony is heoded by lhe Generol Monoger, who reporls lo lhe Boord of Dheciors. The

Generol Monoger provides overoll leodership ond choirs lhe Monogemenl meeling which comprises oll
heods of deporlmenls of lhe compony os Iollows;

NO Nome Title Quollllcollon ond Experlence

I

ATFAYO tET

Generol Monoger

Holds o Mosler's degree from Universily of Eldoret, ond
o B.Sc Environmentol Science (with lT) from Moseno
Universily.
He hos served os Dhector ol the Deporlmenl ol Londs,
Envkonment, Noturol Resources ond Climote Chonge
of lhe Counly Governmenl of Nondi.
He hos done Senior Monogemenl course ol Kenyo
School of Government ond is regislered Environmenlol
lmpocl Assessmenl (ElA) experl. Hos vost experience
on mollers environmenlol conservolion, climole
chonge odoplolion ond miligotion.
He is lhe CEO of lhe Compony.

2

T
GII.BERT ROTICH

Technicol Monoger

Diplomo in woter Engineering
Senior lnspeclor ond Areo Monoger in lhe Nolionol
Woler Conservolion & Pipeline Corporolion
Represenlolive - Augmenlolion ol Kopsobel Woler
Supply projecl funded by JICA.
Currenlly, Technicol Monoger - KANAwASCO.

3

SIMEON BIRGEN

Finonce Monoger

CPA Port ll
Revenue Officer - Nondi Hills Town Locol Aulhorily.
Accounlonl - Nondi Formers Socco Lld.
Currently, Finonce Monoger/Ag. Commerciol
Monoger - KANAWASCO.

RUKIA CHEPTOO

Humon Resource
Officer

Bochelor of Commerce, Higher Diplomo (HRM),

Cerlified CHRP. ond cerlificole in Secretoriol sludies.
Member of the IHRM.
Adminiskotive Assislonl - Municipol Council of
Kopsobel
Humon Resource Officer - Deporlmeni of Tronsporl
ond lnfroslruclure, Nondi Counly Governmenl.

Xoprobel Nondl wolcr & Sonllollon Compony tld: Annuol Rrpods i flnonclol Slolemcnlslot tY 2OD.|2O23
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Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slqlemenls
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CHAIRAAAN'S STATEMENT

Nollonol overvlew

woter is o lundomenlol porl of oll ospecls of life. woler is inexlricobly linked io lhe lhree pillors of susloinoble
development ond il inlegroies sociol, cullurol, economic ond poliiicol volues. ll is crossculling ond supporls
the ochievemenl of mony Susioinoble Developmenl Gools (SDGs) through close linkoges wilh climole. energy.
cilies, lhe environmenl, food securily, poveriy, gender equolily ond heollh, omongsi olhers. However. wiih
climole chonge profoundly offecling our economies, socielies ond environmenl, woler is indeed lhe biggest
deol breoker lo ochieve ihe inlernolionolly ogreed woler-reloled gools ond lorgels, including lhose conloined
in the 2030 Agendo Ior Susloinoble Developmeni.

Uniled Noiions Secrelory Generol Anlonio Gulerres oddress to lhe UN 2023 Woler Conference soid "As
humoniiy's mosl precious globol common good, woier uniles us oll. And ii flows ocross o number of globol
chollenges. Woler is oboul heollh, sonilotion, hygiene ond diseose-prevenlion. Woler is oboui peoce. Woler
is oboul susloinoble development, fighting poverly, supporting food systems ond creoting jobs ond prosperiiy.
Woter is oboul humon righh ond gender equoliiy. Thol's why woler needs io be ol lhe Cenlre of the globol
politicol ogendo." The Governmenl of Kenyo, lherefore, needs lo crilicolly bring onboord oll ployers involved
in woler services provision which include lhe smoll-scole service providers so os 1o focus on increosing lhe
proporlion of populolion served with sofely monoged woier services.

Woler ond Sonllollon Subreclor overlew

Kenyo hos mode significonl progress in improving occess lo cleon drinking woler in bolh urbon ond rurol oreos
lhrough lhe vorious woler service providers, including ulililies, privole componies, ond communily-bosed
orgonizoiions. Ensuring lhe solely ond quolily of drinking woler is essentiol ond chollenges reloled lo woler
quolity conlominolion still exisl, poriiculorly in densely populoted urbon oreos. Susloinoble linoncing models
ore lherefore cruciol for moinloining ond exponding woler ond sonilolion services in lhe counlry. Kenyo, under
Susloinoble Developmenl Gool 6, hos commilled ilself lo ochieve by 2030 universol ond equitoble occess
lo sofe ond offordoble woler for oll; occess lo odequote ond equitoble sonilolion ond hygiene for oll ond
on end lo open defecoiion, poying speciol ollention io lhe needs of women, girls ond those in vulneroble
siluolions.

According lo wolerService Regulolory Boord (WASREB) lmpocl reporl No. 15, il is indicoied lhol o nolionwide
improvemenl in woler coveroge from 60% lo 62% wos reolized, while Seweroge ond Sonilolion Coveroge
slood ol I 5% ond 93% respeclively.

Compony'r pedormonce

Dvring 202212023 finonciol yeor, lhe compony revenue dropped bV 1l .7% from Kshs 80.035.249 in 2021 /22 lo Kshs
70,770,875. The compony incuned o loss of Kshs 9.3 million in 2022123 compored lo o profil of Kshs 4.6 million in
2021 122. The obove loss is ollribuled lo less gronls from our key porlners, lhe County Governmenl ond woler Seclor
Fund. Addilionolly. lhe Compony ossel bose decreosed by 12% lo 42.5 million compored lo finonciol yeor 2021 /22
ol Kshs 48.5 million. However, during lhe yeor lhere wos improved billing, colleclion ond operolionol efficiency.

KANAWASCO. iusl like olher smoll woler componies in Kenyo, conlinues lo foce severol significonl chollenges in her
efforls lo provide relioble ond sofe woler services. The lock of sufficienl finonciol resources lo invesl in infroslructure
developmenl ond moinlenonce hompers lhe obilily lo expond service coveroge ond ensure lhe susloinobilily of
woler supply. The old pipelines ond pumps ore choroclerized by frequenl breokdowns ond woler supply
inlenuplions which impocls impocting service reliobilily. The high elechicity cosl of on overoge of kshs 2 million per
monlh, Non-Revenue Woter (NRW) of 37 % ond infloled chemicol prices ore olso lhe mojor selbocks lo the growlh
of lhe compony. The compony hos put efforls lowords reduclion of woier losres ollhough levels still remoin
obove the 25% WASREB'S benchmork.

Addressing lhese chollenges requires o combinolion of strolegies, including increosed inveslmeni in
infroslruclure, copocily building, improved revenue colleclion sysiems, ond porlnerships with relevonl
slokeholders. Addiiionolly, regulolory support ond loilored policies con help the compony novigole these
obslocles ond provide betler services io the cuslomers.

ln conclusion, lhe Boord ond lhe Monogemenl, wilh the supporl of the Shoreholder, will conlinue lo work
logelher lo slrenglhen lhe Compony's inlernol conlrols ond enlerprise risk monogemenl, promole o culture of
inle fl ond slrive for higher elhicol slondords

Joseph Ng'elich

BOARD CHAIR

\
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Annuol Reporls ond Finqnciol Stolemenls
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REPORT Of THE GENERAT AAANAGER

lnlroducllon

woter servbe provision in Kenyo is o vilol componenl ol the counlry's infroslruclure, oimed ot ensuring occess lo
cleon ond sore drinking woler for its populolion. Kenyo's efforls in lhe woler seclor hove evolved over lhe yeors,
driven by fhe recognilion ol woler's fundomenlol role in public heollh, economic developmenl, ond envkonmenlol
susloinobilily.

Access lo cleon ond sofe drinking woler is o fundomenlol humon righl in Kenyo. Kenyo governmenl hos oligned ils
woter service provision efforls wilh inlernolionol developmenl gools, including lhe Susloinoble Developmenl Gools
(SDGs). which include torgels for cleon woter ond sonilolion (SDG 6).Ihe Kenyon governmenl coniinues lo invest in
lhe woler seclor, oiming lo enhonce infroslruclure, improve service delivery, ond promole efficieni woler resource
monogement. Ongoing eflorts olso include climole resilience ond disosler preporedness in lhe foce of chonging
weolher polierns. Kenyo's commilmenl lo providing occess lo cleon woler ond sonitotion services is evidenl in ils
policy fromeworks, regulolory mechonisms, ond developmenf iniliotives. However, oddressing lhe sector's
chollenges ond ensuring equitoble occess lo woler ond sonilolion services for oll Kenyon cilizens remoins on ongoing
ond evolving endeovor.

The woler Acl of 2016 esloblished lhe woter Services Regulolory Boord (WASREB), responsible for reguloling woler
services providers, selling slondords, ond ensuring the quolily ond offordobilily ol woler services. The woler sector in
Kenyo conlinues lo foce vorious chollenges, including woler scorcily in some regions, oging infroslruclure, revenue
colleclion bsues, ond lhe need for susloinoble ,inoncing models. Wolerborne diseoses olso conlinue lo pose o
significonl concern in oreos wilh inodequole sonilolion.

Commerclol ond Technlcol Secllont Monogemenl

The Compony hos conlinuously lor lhe post few yeors conlinued lo strenglhen lhese seclions wilh o view lo
enhoncing lhe meter reoding, collection ol revenue ond exponsion of our coveroge ond furlher oim ol reducing
lhe Non-Revenue Woler (NRW) to deskoble levels of less lhon 30%. trom lhe cunent loss of 37%).

KANAWASCO hos experienced lremendous chollenges monoging the old dislribulion lines which hove hod o dkect
beoring on lhe non-revenue wo'ler, porliculorly on oll the lower porls of lhe lown which experience high pressure.

Coupled wilh lhe obove, due to chollenges reloled to plonning, our lines hove olwoys been inlertered with, orising
from frequent groding ond exponsion of roods in lown. increosed developments in lhe urbon ond the peri-urbon
oreos, omong olhers. Thh hos resulted lo the rising cosl on operolions ond moinlenonce otlribuled lo frequenl repoirs
on our lines ond the high NRW. Climole chonge-reloled focfors, such os errolic roinfoll pollerns ond droughls, hove
greotly impocled woler ovoilobilily leoding lo frequent sillolion of lhe dom ond low levels respectively.

On this bockdrop, lhe compony prepored o proposol for lunding ond forworded lo the Counly Governmenl of
Nondi lor considerolion. The proposol is lorgeting rehobilitofion of the old lines ond cons'lruclion of elevoled lonks in
oreos lhol experience low pressure.

During the yeor woler bills orreors (over 60 doys) stood ot Kshs. 15.7 million, meoning much of our revenue remoins
oufslonding. The woler bills reduced lrom kshs 24.4 million in FY 2O2l -22 to to 20.5 million becouse lhe revenue leom
hos been odvised lo conlinue vhiling the non-compliont consumers with o view of reminding lhem to poy or enler
on o porl poymenl plon wilh lhe Compony. Ensuring limely ond consistenl revenue colleclion hos been quile o
chollenge lo lhe compony since some customers moy be unoble or unwilling lo poy for woler services, leoding to
finonciol instobilily. Overoll, lhe compony hos conlinued lo operote ot o scole where if is chollenging lo ochieve
economies of scole resulling in higher operotionol costs per unil ol woter produced ond distributed.

Flnonclol Monogemenl

The Compony conlinues lo implemenl sound finonciol monogemenl lhrough efficienl ond effeclive ulilizolion of
funds which will determine lhe ochievement of lhe obligolions of lhe opproved budget. This section provides lhe
iechnicol ossislonce on ulilizolion of funds in line wilh the budgelory ollocolions.

The inslilulion's finonciol monogemenl syslem is in line wilh the exisling government monogemenl rules ond
regulolions, including lhe PFM Acl20l2.ll olso lokes inlo considerolion olher finonciol guidelines such os inlernolionol
finonciol reporling slondords (IFRS).

The Compony prepores ond remit the quorlerly ond onnuol finonciol reports ond slolements lo lhe Counly
Governmenl of Nondi, Nolionol Treosury ond Office ot the Audilor-Generol.

The Compony endeovors lo ensure oll income ond expenses ore occounfed for os required by low.

Xop3obel Nondi Woler & Sonllolion Compony Lld; Annuol Rcporls & finonciol Slolcmenltlot fl 2On l2O23
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Kopsobet Nondi Woter ond Sonitotion Compony Ltd
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For the yeor ended June 30.2023
Humon Reiource

The Compony hos olwoys oimed ol reloining ond oilrocling skilled workforce lhol will ploy o crilicol role in providing
the desired service delivery lo our consumers wilhin our jurisdiclion ond beyond. This, we do despile lhe finonciol
chollenges due lo our limiled revenue bose. we oppreciole lhe efforts done by lhe Counly Governmenl ol Nondi
in seconding severol stoff lo lhe compony wiih o view to slrenglhening the humon resource copocily resulling in o
remorkoble improvemenl of service delivery.

During lhe yeor under review lhe lolol number of sloff slood ol fifiy-four comprising of Counly ond lhe Compony
slofl.

The Compony hos on opproved scheme of service ond Humon Resource monuol which guide lhe Compony on
doy-lo-doy humon resource funclion.

Fulure Plons ond Golng Concern

During lhe yeor under review, ihe Compony spenl quile o subslonliol porl of lhe revenue in poying lhe eleclricily
bills. To this end lherefore, we hove endeovored lo portner with lhe Couniy Governmenl of Nondi, Loke Viclorio
Norlh Development Works Aulhorily ond olher development portners in oddressing this huge chollenge by giving
considerolion the possibilily of o grovily driven projecl which will subslontiolly bring down lhe operolions ond
moinlenonce cosls.

The Compony hos completed o lorifl review process ond is to be implemenled in Oclober,2023.

The Cenlrol Rifl Volley Development Woter Works Developmenl Aulhorily in porlnership wilh lhe Counly Governmenl
of Nondiond lhe Compony, is corrying out ougmenlolion ol lhe Nondi Hills Woler Supply Syslem. The proiecl involves
rehobililotion ot lhe currenl lreotmenl works, consfruclion of o new ollernolive inloke, lreolmenl works, oddilionol
sloroge ond rehobililotion of ollthe moin ond service lines. These etforls will enhonce our copocily in providing woler
ond oddressing lhe NRW.

^,{#
GENERAI. AAANAGER
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Kopsobet Nondi Woler ond Sonitolion Compony Lld
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolements
For lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

STATEAAENI OT THE COMPANYS' PERTORMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES IORIY 2022.23

Before lhe commencemenl of lhe finonciol yeor, lhe Compony hod operolionol ond finonciol objeclives lo be
mel. These include;

)> lncreosing woler ond sonilolion coveroge
P Striving lo ochieve finonciol susloinobilily
> Ensuring operolionol effecliveness ond efficiency; Slrenglhening inslilulionol copocily
> Moinstreoming cross - culling issues: gender, youlh, HIV/AlDS, disobilily, poverty ond environmenl.

lmplemenlolion sfrolegies hove been identified wilh occomponying oclivities ond limelines lo octuolize lhe
objectives.

Slroleglc
Plllor/Theme/lssues

Oblecllve Key
Perfolmonce
lndlcolors

Acllvllles Achlevemenls

Woler ond sonilolion
coveroge

100 % woler
ond sonilolion
covero9e

- Coveroge oreo - Exlension of new

lines

- Regislrolion of

cuslomers

- 3% increose in woler

coveroge lrcm 72% lo

75%

- 123 new cusiomers

registered

Finonciol susloinobilily To ochieve

finonciol

susloinobilily

- lncreose in

woler soles

from 45m lo

48m

- lncreose in

Colleclion

efficiency from

90%to 95%

- Reduclion of

NRW to 37%

- lncreose in

Profitobilily

- A'llrocliveness

ond obility

funds lo meel

condilions for

gronls

- lncreose in woler sole

trom 45 million lo 47

million

- lncreose of Colleclion

efficiency from 90% lo

95%

- Reduclion in NRw From

39% lo 37

Operolionol eff ecliveness
ond efficiency;
lnstilulionol copocily

To ensure

operolionol

effecliveness

ond efficiency

- Effeclive sloff

Recruilmenl;

- Sloff lroining

- Copocily

- The compony

conducled sloff

recruilmenl during lhe

yeor; 3 sloff recruiled

Kopsobel Nondl Woler & Sonllolion Compony Ud: Annuol Reporls I tlnonciol Slolemenls lor lY 202212023
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- Conecl meler

reodings

- Effeclive

collection

exercise

- Quick response

lo bursls ond

leokoges ond

instollolion of

zonol melers

- lmplemenf cosl

monogemenl

proclices

- Ensure

complionce wiih

donors ond

funders

- Ensure efficienl

operolions lo

lower lhe cosl of

doing business

- Conducl

effective stotf

recruilmenl

- Ensure sloff



To Alkocl,

develop ond

reloin

odequole

Quolified ond

compelenl

sloff

To slrenglhen

instilulionol

copocily

building of ond

sloff motivotion

lroining need

ore ossessed

ond oddressed

- Ensure slolf

molivolion ond

coPocily

building

iniliolives ore

fully

implemenled

- lmplemenlolion

of lhe scheme

of service

- A number of sloff

ollended lroining during

lhe yeor

- limely poymenl of

solories ond stolutory

deduclions

- Formolion ol sections

ond deporlmenls

Cross - cutling issues To moinslreom

cross - culling

issues; gender,

youth.

HIV/AIDS,

PWDs, poverly

& environmenl

- Compony's

involvemenl in

gender, youlh,

HIV/AIDS, PWDS

povedy &

environmeniol

issues.

- Engogemenl of

youlh (both

mole ond

femole) in

cosuol works,

ollochment ond

inlernships

- Woler sources

conservolion

- Through engogemenl of

cosuols ond olloches,

lhe compony

rehobilitoled lines in

Chepcholol ond Kokwel

roules

- The compony plonled

lrees ol lhe inloke ond

upslreom

Kopsobet Nondi Woter ond Sonilotion Compony Ltd
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30,2023
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Kopsobet Nondi Woler ond Sonitotion Compony ttd
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slqlemenls
For the yeor ended June 30,2023

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEIAENT

The Compony regords corporote governonce os pivolol lo lhe success of ils operotions ond the Boord os lhe
essenliol ond responsible orgon is commilled lo ensure lhot good governonce is procliced. The Boord supporls lhe
besl proclices in corporole governonce ond odhere to ils guide lines. As lhe policy moker, lhe Eoord is responsible
for esloblishment of short-, medium- ond long-lerm gools ond lhe slroiegic plons lo ochieve lhem.
The Boord ensures lhol lhe Compony lollows lhe Conslilulion, lows, regulolions ot lhe Government of Kenyo, Nondi
Counly Govemmenl ond olher bodies ond ils Arlicles ond Memorondum ot Associotion

o) Appolnlmenl ond lnducllon o, lhe Boord

The cunenl boords consisl of six dkeclors represenling Professionols, business communily ond counly governmenl
of Nondi. The boord members ore recruiled compelitively, loking inlo occounl lhe skill mix lo ensure persons wilh
key speciolizolion such os finonce, humon Resource, Engineering elc. ore included in lhe boord.
The Chokmon of lhe Boords is oppoinled during lhe Fhsl Boord Meeling. The Boord serves for o term of 3 yeors
renewol once. The boord members represenling lhe Counly Governmenl of Nondi were oppoinled in November
2O22.Ine counly oppoinled lhe Counly Execulive Commillee for Finonce & Economic plonning ond Londs,
physicol plonning, Housing, Nolurol Resources, Woter ond Climole Chonge bul ore represenled by their Chief
officers
The Compony provides oppropriole informotion lo the boord, so lhol, lhey con moinfoin lull ond effeclive conlrol
on lheir strotegic role, Boords lnduclion wos conducled during lhe yeor
The Boord Secretory ond Generol Monger Mr Anlhony Kiboiy exited in August 2023 ond wos succeeded by Mr
Alfoyo Lel in Seplember 2023

The Boord ond Commitlee meelings during the yeors were held os follows

C) Boord Commltlees

The Boord hos three Commillees, which ore:

l) Flnonce, Humon Resource & ICT Commlllee

The Commillee is responsible for lhe policy on finonciol ond humon resource.
ll olso reviews skolegic & business plons, finonciol stolemenls, Budget & procuremenl plons, inveslmenl, sloff
welfore ond recruilmenf . The oltendonce wos os follow

ll) Audtl & Rlsk l onogemenl Commlllee

The Commillee is responsible for esloblishmenl ond review of efficient internol conlrols, effecfive risk

monogemenl policy, exlernol oudilor' quedes ond Nondi Counly AJsembly Public lnveslment Commillees
recommendolions.

The Boord dischorges ils supervisory ond oversight responsibilily lhrough this commillee

The Commillee once during lhe yeor ond membership ore os follow

S/No Iype ol meellng No ol meellng
I tull boord 3

2 Speciol full Boord 2

3 Finonce, HR ond ICT 4

4 Technicol I

Audil, Risk ond Governonce I

S/No Nome Deilgnolion No ol meellng otlendlng oul 4
l CPA Abrohom Iorbei Choir 4

2 Michoel Chebii Member 4

3 Jonoh Biwott Member 2

4 CPA Priscoh Muigei Member I

Koptobcl Nondl Wol.r & Sonllollon Compony lld; Annuol nGpods I Flnonclol Slolcmenls lot tY 20/212023
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b) Boord Meellngs



S/No Nome Deslgnollon No ol meellng otlendlng oul I
1 Michoel Chebii Choir I

2 Jonoh Biwolt Member 1

3 CPA Priscoh Muigei Member

a

Kopsobet Nondi Woter ond Sonitotion Compony ttd

lll) Technlcol Commlllee

The Commitlee is responsible for esloblishment ond review of quolity stondords for civil, slruclurol ond operolionol
works in lhe Compony.
The monogement consisls ol lhe Monoging Dkeclor, Commerciol Monger, Technicol Monoger ond Humon
Resource Monoger who run the Compony in doy-to-doy bosis
The monogemenl provides leodership by guiding ond directing lhe oclivilies ol lhe Compony, ensuring effeclive
monogemenl, moniloring lhe oclivilies of lhe enlily lo ensure lhey ore in line with lhe Compony Vision ond Mission

c) Role ol lhe Boord

The role ol fhe boord is fo give slrolegic direclion fo the compony os oulline in the boord chorler

d) Boord Remunerollon

The Remunerolion of lhe Boord is os prescribed by lhe slole corporotion odvisory committee os follows

S/No Type o, poymenl Cholrmon MembeI
I Honororio Ksh 20,000 Nil

2 Trovellinq Reimbursemenl Ksh 8.500 KSh 6,000

3 Silling Allowonce KSh 20.000 KSh 20.000

4 Accommodotion (As necessory) KSh 20.000

5 Airtime KSh 2.000 KSh t.000

e) Conlllcl ol lnleresl

Conflicl of inleresl moy orise where o Boord member or close lomily member such os o spouse child, ond porenl hos
privote inleresl lhol could improperly influence lhe performonce of lhe boord member's officiol duties ond
responsibililies
All Tronsoclions with oll porties ore corried oul ol orm's lenglh
Boord's members ore obliged to disclose lo lhe boord ony reol potenliol of the conflicl of inleresl which moy come lo
the ollention

S/No Nome Deslgnollon No o, meellng ollendlng oul I

I Michoel Chebii Choir l

2 CPA Abrohom lorbei Member l

3 Jonoh Biwoll Member I

4 CPA Priscoh Muigei Member I

xvl
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Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

KSh 20.000
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Kopsobel Nondi Woter ond Sonilolion Compony ttd
Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

MANAGEAAENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS

o) Compony's'OperollonolondFlnonclolPerlormonce

During lhe yeor the Compony improved in ils operolionol ond finonciol performonce

ln lhe operolionol performonce, the Compony increosed ils copocily by slrengthening essenliol sections
like Procurement & Stores, lCT, Revenue ond Meter reoding thol enobled increosed service delivery lo lhe
conSumers.

The Compony olso reviewed some operotionol policies lhot will provide cleor working slruclures of lhe
Compony

The Compony performed very well in finonciolly during lhe os il increosed ils revenue billing & colleclion
ond ossels porllolio.

b) Compony's Compllonce wllh Slolutory Requhements

The Compony poid oll NHIF, NSSF, Pension ond PAYE due by lhe close of the finonciol yeor

c) Key ProJects ond lnveslmenl Plonned/lmplemenled

During lhe period lhe Compony implemenled woler Sector Fund projecls for UBSUP ond Kipkoil woter

d) MoJor Rlsks

The rnoior risks focing the Compony ore:

> Allernote source of woler to residenls eg Shollow wells, boreholes, roof colchmenl & streoms
> High woler loss-37% during lhe period
)> High operolionol cosls e.9., electricity, f uel ond levies

e) flnonclol Problty ond Governonce

The Compony hos no finonciol probily ond governonce issues.

The new Boord of Direclors wos oppoinled in November 2021 for o period of lhree yeors

)fr,\
Altdyo Lel

or{.(*o,. 
^ 

ono.r*
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Kopsobet Nondi Woler ond Sonitotion Compony Lld
Annuol Reporls ond Finqnciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023

ENVIRONMENTAT AND SUSTAINABITITY REPORTING

L Suslolnobllity Strotegy ond Prollle

The Compony monogemenl hos put in ploce sfrotegies lhot will ensure lhe orgonizotion breoks even by
increosing conneclions ond reduction of woler loss

The Compony hos o HR policy where stoff should be non-politicol
The Compony olso engoges in HR, Finonciol ond Technicol besl proclice os per lhe lnlernotionol Stondords

2. EnvhonmenlolPerlormonce

The Compony os ol now does not deol wilh lhe sonilolion componenl; however, il engoges woler
Resource Authorily lo ensure oll woler sources ore sofe
The Compony olso does weekly woler quolity tests lo ensure lhol woler is of 'the required slondord quolily

3. Employee wellore

4. llorkel Ploce Procllces

On responsible compeiilion proclice, lhe Compony engoges in responsible complelion ond
respecl its compelilors
On responsible Supply choin ond supplier relotions- lhe Compony follows lhe Procurement
ACT on suppliers of services ond goods. The Compony strives poys ils suppliers on lime os per
the supply conlrocl.
On responsible morkeling ond odverlisemenl, lhe Compony provides quolily piped woter to

conlrocled consumers wiihin its jurisdiction hence no much morketing ond odvertisemenl
On producl stewordship. lhe Compony hos conlrocls wilh ils consumers on woler provision
where their righls ore spell oul

5. Communtty Engogemenls

The Compony os lhe inlegrol porl of lhe community wos oble lo provide ond focilitole induslriol
otlochmenl to over 100 sludents during lhe period

The Compony wilh lhe ossislonce lrom lhe Counfy Governmeni ol Nondi olso wos oble lo supply woter
free of chorge using ils woter bowser lo lhe communily during funclions like public holidoys ond funerols

The woler bowser is olso used during lhe Counly Governmenl of Nondi sporls evenls.
Members of public ond olher public orgonizolions held meelings free of chorge in lhe Boord room holl.

xvlll

Kopsobel Nondi WASCO Lld exisls lo fronsform lives. This is our purpose; lhe driving force behind everylhing
we do. ll's whot guides us lo deliver our strotegy, which is founded on lhe pillors: pulting lhe cuslomer fksl,
delivering relevont goods ond services. ond improving operotionol excellence.

Below is o brief highlighl of our ochievements in eoch pillor

The Compony hos o comprehensive scheme of service which enloils stoff esloblishmenl & recruitment
(meril & gender), promotion, lroining ond welfore. The stoff welfore includes o medicol scheme, stoff
proleclive equipment ond o group insuronce cover
The Compony hos sloke holders for o where thek opinions ore considered; lhese include AGMS, lorifl
review ond woler dislribulion meeiings. The Compony hos o dedicoled Cuslomer ond Public Relolions
office which receives views ond concerns from lhe siokeholders through sociol medio ond o mobile line

Kopsobcl Nondlwolcr & Sonilollon Compony Ud; Annuol Repods & flnonclol Slolcmcn|AloJ FY 202212023



Kopsobet Nondi Woter ond Sonilolion eornpony Lld
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023

REPORT Oi THE DIRECTORS

The Directds submil lhek reporl logelher wilh lhe finonciol slolemenls for lhe yeor ended June 30. 2023
which show lhe slote of lhe Compony's offoirs.

Pdnclpol Actlvltlet

The principol oclivilies of the Compony ore woler ond sonilolion provision though sonitolion is slill monoged
by the Nondi County Governmenl.

Re3ulls

The resulls of lhe Compony for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023 ore sel oul on poges I - 25.

Dlvldendl

Though lhe Compony mode o Loss of Kshs. 9,876,735 ond lhe Directors do nol recommend for ony dividend
poymenl due lo lhe low reloined eornings

Dheclors

The members of lhe Boord of Dkeclors who served during the yeor ore shown on poge vii-viii in occordonce
wilh Regulolion of lhe Compony's Arlicles of Associoiion, were recruiled in November 2021 for o lerm of lhree
yeors. The members represenling lhe Counly Governmenl of Nondi were oppoinled in Nov 2022

Audllors

The Auditor Generol will be responsible lor lhe slolulory oudil of the Compony in occordonce with Arlicle 229

of lhe Conslilulion of Kenyo ond lhe Public Audil Acl 2015 for lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023

By Order of lhe Boord

o Lel Doted

25h Sept 2023ARD SECREIARY

Koplob.l Nondl Woler t Sonllolion Compony Lld; Annuol R.podt & tlnonclol Slol.mcnt! lot tY m2A2C23
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Kopsobet Nondi Woter ond Sonilotion Compony Lld
Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For the yeor ended June 30, 2023

Section 164 of the Public Finonce Monogemenl Act,20l2 ond componies Acl 2015- requhe lhe Direclors lo
prepore finonciol slolemenls in respect of lhol Compony, which give o lrue ond fok view ot the slote of offoirs

of lhe Compony ol the end ol the finonciol yeor/period ond the operoling resulls ol lhe Compony lor tho'l

yeor/period. The Direclors ore olso required lo ensure lhol lhe Compony keeps proper occounling records

which disclose wilh reosonoble occurocy lhe finonciol position of lhe Compony. The Direclors ore olso

responsible for soleguording lhe ossets of lhe Compony.

The Direclors ore responsible for the preporolion ond presenlolion ol lhe Compony finonciol stolemenls, which

give o lrue ond foir view ol lhe slote of offoirs of the Compony for ond os ol lhe end of lhe finonciol yeor

(period) ended on June 30,2023. This responsibilily includes:

i. Moinloining odequote finonciol monogemenl orrongemenls ond ensuring thol lhese conlinue lo

be effeclive lhroughout the reporling period;

ii. moinloining proper occounting records, which disclose with reosonoble occurocy ol ony lime the

finonciol posilion ol lhe enlily

iii. Designing, implemenling ond moinloining inJernol conlrols relevonl lo lhe preporolion ond fok

presenlolion of lhe finonciol slolemenls, ond ensuring lhol lhey ore free from moleriol

misslolemenls. whelher due to error or froud;

iv. Sofeguording lhe ossels of lhe Compony;

v. selecling ond opplying oppropriote occounling policies;

vi. Moking occounfing estimoles lhot ore reosonoble in lhe ckcumsionces.

Ihe Dkeclors responsibilily for the Compony finonciol slolemenls, which hove been prepored using oppropriole

occounling policies supported by reosonoble ond prudenl iudgemenls ond eslimoles, in conformity wilh

lnlernolionol Finonciol Reporting Slondords (IFRS), ond in lhe monner required by lhe PFM Acl,2012, woler ocl

2016 ond componies Acl 2015)

The Dkeclors ore of lhe opinion lhol lhe Compony's finonciol slolements give o lrue ond fok view ol lhe slole

of Compony's lronsoclions during lhe finonciol yeor ended June 30, 2023, ond of lhe Compony's finonciol

posilion os ol lhol dole. The Dkeciors fudher confirm the compleleness of the occounting records moinloined

for the Compony, which hove been relied upon in the preporolion of lhe compony finonciol slolemenls os

well os lhe odequocy of lhe syslems of inlernol finonciol conlrol.

Nothing hos come lo the ollention of lhe Direclors to indicote lhol the Compony will nol remoin o going

concern for ol leosl lhe nexl twelve monlhs from lhe dole of this slolemenl

Approvol ol lhe llnonclol slolemenls

The Compony's finonciol slolemenls were opproved by lhe Boord on 25rh Seplember 2023 ond signed on ils
beholf by:

Joseph Ng'elich
EOARD CHAIR

Lel
G RAL MANAGER

i-

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBITITIES
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL ON KAPSABET NANDI WATER AND
SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and overall
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 ol the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act,2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kapsabet Nandi Water and
Sanitation Company Limited set out on pages 1 to 25, which comprise of the statement
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of financial position as at 30 June, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35
of the Public Audit Act, 2015.1have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Kapsabet NandiWater and Sanitation Company Limited
as at 30 June, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with the lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and comply
with the Companies Act, 2015, the Water Act, 2016 and the Public Finance Management
4ct,2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Property, Plantand Equipment

The statement of financial position and Note 14 to the financial statements reflects
property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs.20,942,298. However, the balance
excludes property, plant and equipment amounting to Kshs.706,977,432 which belongs
to Lake Victoria North Water Services Board (LVNWSB) and have not been transferred
to the Company (County Water Services Provider) as required by Section 153 of Water
Act, 2016 and thus do not form part of the balance reported in the financial statements of
Kapsabet Nandi Water and Sanitation Company Limited. The property, plant and
equipment which have not been transferred are being used by the Water Company and
yet they are not being depreciated. Further, the ownership documents of these assets
such as title deeds, leases or allotments were not provided for audit review.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, completeness and ownership of property, plant and
equipment balance of Kshs.20,942,298 could not be confirmed.

2. Water Deposits

The statement of financial position and Note 26 to the financial statements reflects water
deposits balance of Kshs.5,579,000 being refundable customer deposits. However, the
amount differs with customer deposits cash book balance of Kshs.1,485,873 resulting to
an unexplained variance of Kshs.4,093,127.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, completeness and existence of the water deposits
balance of Kshs.5,579,000 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Kapsabet Nandi Water and Sanitation
Company Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have
fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with
other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in
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Kenya. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

Unresolved Prior Year Matters

ln the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised under Report on the
Financial Statements, and Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk
Management and Governance. However, the issues remained unresolved, as relevant
Parliamentary Committee had not discussed them.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

1. Non-Revenue Water

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and Note 6 to the
financial statements reflects total revenue of Kshs.70,226,335 which includes operation
revenue (water sales) amount of Kshs.47,505,770. Review of the water production and
billing records of the Company revealed that the Company produced a total of 1,243,599
cubic meters (M3) of water but billed atolal of 777,902 cubic meters (M3) therefore leaving
a total of 465,698 cubic meters (M3) unaccounted for represenling 37o/o of the total
production which is over and above lhe 25o/o acceptable level set by the Water Services
Regulatory Board (WASREB) guidelines by 12o/o.

The significant level of non-revenue water is an indication of inefficiency and effectiveness
in the use of public resources, which may negatively impact on the Company's profitability
and its ability to sustain its services.

2. Non-Compliance with Staff Ethnic Diversity Law

Review examination of the human resource records of the Company revealed that the
Company had four Senior Management staff all of whom were from the dominant
community in the County and fifty-six (56) other permanent and pensionable, and
contractual staff out of which fifty (50) employees, representing 89% of the Company's
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workforce, are from the dominant community in the County. This was contrary to
Section 7(1) and (2) of the National Cohesion and lntegrations Act, 2008 which states
that all public offices shall seek to represent the diversity of the people of Kenya in
employment of staff and that no Public institutron shall have more than one third of its
staff establishment from the same ethnic Community.

ln the circumstances, Management of the Company was in breach of the law.

3. Trade and Other Receivables

The statement of financial position and Note 21 to the financial statements reflects trade
and other receivables balance of Kshs.17,967,443. However, review of the ageing
analysis provided in support of water debtors revealed that debts amounting to
Kshs.15,160,765 has been outstanding for over 60 days and the Management has not
provided evidence of any recovery efforts made and strategies put in place to ensure
timely recovery of debts. This was contrary to Section 6.3 of the Kapsabet Nandi Water
and Sanitation Company Limited Financial Manual of March, 2018 which states that the
Company may allow up to 60 days moratorium before payment for monthly bill or any
other amounts due on contractual obligation and outstanding debts shall be followed up
through phone call, physical visits and subsequently in writing to notify the debtor to honor
the debt.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the Company's Finance manual.

4. Trade and Other Payables

The statement of financial position reflects and Note 29 to the financial statements trade
and other payables balance of Kshs. 1 5,'l 44,730 which includes trade payables, audit fee
and staff payables amount of Kshs.12,552,383, Kshs.1,920,000 and Kshs.672,347
respectively. The aging analysis of the trade payables revealed that trade and other
payables amounting to Kshs.7,834,814 had been outstanding for over 365 days.
Management did not provide a settlement plan to be followed by the Company in settling
the debts. Further, there was no evidence of the Company engaging the creditors for
non-payment contrary to Paragraph 3.1(n) of Kapsabet Nandi Water and Sanitation
Company Limited Finance Manual, 2018 which requires payments to be made as per the
aging analysis of the payables and if the Company has reasons for non-payment, the
creditors be informed in advance by letters or phone calls.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the Company's Finance Manual.

5. Unbalanced Budget

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects total final revenue
and expenditure budgets of Kshs.68,034,529 and Kshs.80 ,332,822 respectively resulting
in budget deficit of Kshs.12,298,293. This was contrary to Regulation 31(c) of the Public
Finance Management (County Governments) Regulations, 2015 which states that during
budget formulation and approval the budget shall be balanced.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.
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Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal controls, risk management and overall governance
were operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies Act, 2015 I report based on the audit, that:

l. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of my audit.

ll. ln my opinion, adequate accounting records have been kept by the Company, so
far as appears from the examination of those books; and

lll. The Company's financial statements are in agreement with those records and
returns.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2015 and for maintaining effective internal control as
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.
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Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit
Act,2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal controls would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
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occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

a

a

a

a

a

a

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that are identified during the audit.
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I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

2O March,2024
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Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023
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YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
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STATEMENI OF FINANCIAT POSITION AS AI30 JUNE 2023
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR IHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
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The compony wos oble lo collecl ond reduce woter receivobles significonlly

ri Abslrocllon lees (-33%)

The woler obskocted reduced due power foilures ond ouloges

C Consumer ln3pectlon (.18%)

Ihe leom did nol underloke some onlicipoted exercise of correclion of meler siling becouse of lime

C Slokeholde6 exp (l@7d

Ihe compony held o public porticipolion wilh slokeholders during the period on loriff review by
WASREB which hod nol been onlicipoled

C Conrultoncy (.100%)

The compony did nol do consulloncy for slrolegic & business plons os expecled

C legollee3 (-100%)

The compony hod no legol issue

C BOD Allowonces & Honororlo (-17%)

The boord commillees did not meel os expecled

c Repok3 & Molnlenonce (-44%)

The compony did nol undertoke repoirs (molor vehicles) os wos expecled

The Compony did not incur on Sloff medicol cover, consulloncy, CSR, omorlizolion, AGM, litles ocquisilion ond
legol fees becouse of tunds

Overoll, the Compony wos wilhin lhe budget on income ond expendilure
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There is o vorionce belween lhe originol ond lhe finol budgels becouse of:

C Foilure by the Counly lo opprove loon for purchose of o slond by generolor

a End of conlrocls for Counly stoff forcing the compony lo poy their woges

O Non complelion of Nondi Hills prolecls hence reduced number of securily expecled

O Convening of toritf review meetings ond senole summons ot the BOD

During lhe yeor, lhe increose in eleclricily, chemicols, Solory & Woges, sloff lrovel, lunch & subsislence, fuel &
lubriconls, prinling & slolionery ond consumer inspeclion wos huge. During lhe period lhe prices lor eleclricity,
chemicols, fuel ond slofionery were subslonliolly increosed. The expense for consumer inspeclion wenl up due lo
regulor inspection of consumers to reduce lhe commerciol losses by replocing sluck & fouliy melers, correcl meler
siling ond offloke cut off of disconnecled occounls
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NOIES TO THE IINANCIAT STATEMENTS

I. GENERAT INFORMATION

2. STATEMENI OF COMPTIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The finonciol slolemenls hove been prepored on o hisloricol cosl bosis except for fhe meosuremenl ol re-volued

omounls of cerloin ilems of properly, plonl ond equipmenl, morkeloble securilies ond finonciol inslrumenls ot fok volue,

impoked osselt ol lhek eslimoled recoveroble omounls ond octuoriolly delermined liobililies ol lheir presenl volue.

The preporolion of finonciol stolemenfs in conformily wilh lnlernolionol Finonciol Reporting Slondords (IFRS) ollows the

use of estimoles ond ossumplions. Ihe monogemenl lo exercise judgement in lhe process of opplying lhe Compony's

occounling policies. lhe oreos involving o higher degree of iudgement or complexily, or where ossumplions ond

eslimoles ore slgnificonl to the finonciol slolemenls, ore disclosed in lhe Compony policy

The linonciol slolements hove been prepored ond presenled in Kenyo Shillings, which is lhe funclionol ond reporling

curency of ihe Compony.Ihe figures ore rounded lo lhe neoresl Kenyon shilling.

The finonciol slolemenls hove been prepored in occordonce wiih the PFM Acl, lhe Slole Corporofions Aci, woler Acl

2016 ond the Compony's Acl ond lnfernolionol Finonciol Reporling Slondords (IFRS). The occounling policies odopled

hove been consislenlly opplied to oll lhe yeors presenled.

3. APPUCATION OF NEW AND REVTSED TNTERNATTONAT FINANCIAT REPORilNG STANDARDS (lrRS)

l. New ond omended slondords ond lnlerprelollons ln lssue ond etlecllve ln lhe yeor ended 30 June 2023.

IFRS I 7 lnsuronce Conlrocls (issued in Moy 201 7)

The new slondord esloblishes principles for lhe recognilion, meosuremenl, presenlolion ond disclosure of insuronce

conlrocls issued. ll olso requires similor principles lo be opplied to reinsuronce conlrocls held ond inveslmenf conlrocls
wilh discrelionory porlicipolion feolures issued. The oblective is lo ensure thoi enlities provide relevonl informolion in o
woy lhol foilhfully represenls lhose conirocls.
The Compony does nol issue insuronce conlrocls.
Effeclive lor onnuol periods beginning on or ofler l" Jonuory 2023.

IAS (lnlernolionol Accounling Stondords) 8- Accounling Policies, Enors, ond Estimotes

The omendmenls, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or ofler lsl .Jonuory 2023, inlroduce o definilion of
'occounling eslimoles' ond include olher omendmenls to IAS 8lo help enlilies dislinguish chonges in occounling
policies from chonges in occounling eslimoles. The slondord hod no effecl lo lhe Compony finonciol slolemenis for
the yeor ended.
The omendmenls ore effeclive for onnuol reporling periods beginning on or ofler Jonuory \,2023

Amendmenls lo IAS I tilled Disclosure of Accounting Policies (issued in Februory 2021

The omendments, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or of'ler lsl Jonuory 2023, require enlilies lo disclose lhek
molerlol occounling policy informolion rolher thon lheir ilgnlllconl occounling policies. The Compony hos nol broughl
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Kopsobel Nondi Woler & Sonilolion Compony Lld is estoblished by ond derives ih oulhorily ond occounlobilily from

Compony Acl.
The Compony b wholly owned by the County Governmenl of Nondi ond is domiciled in Kenyo, Kopsobel Town

The Compony's principol oclivily is provision of woler ond sonilotion.
For Kenyon Componies Acl reporling purposes, lhe Bolonce Sheel is represented by lhe slolemenl of Finonciol Posilion

ond lhe Profit or Loss occounl by lhe slolemenl of Profil or Loss ond olher Comprehensive lncome in lhese finonciol
slolemenls
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ony chonges lo lhe occounting policies disclosed
The omendmenls ore effective ,or onnuol periods beginning on or ofler Jonuory l, 2023

Amendmenls lo IAS l2 titled Deferred Tox Reloled lo Assels ond Liobililies orising from o Single Tronsoclion (issued in

Moy 2021

The omendmenls, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or oller lsl Jonuory 2023, nonowed the scope ot the
recognilion exemplion in porogrophs l5 ond 24 of IAS l2 (recognifion exemption) so lhol il no longer opplies lo
lronsoclions lhot, on iniliol recognilion, give rise to equol loxoble ond deduclible lemporory differences
The omendmenls ore effeclive for onnuol periods beginning on or ofler Jonuory l, 2023.

The Direclors hove ossessed lhe opplicoble slondords ond omendments. Bosed on lheir ossessmenl ol impoct of
opplicotion ol the obove, they do nol expecl lhol lhere will be o signiliconl impocl on lhe compony's finonciol
slolemenls.

li. New ond omended slondords ond lnlerprelolions ln lssue bul nol yel etlecllve ln lhe yeor ended 30 June 2023

Amendmenls lo IAS I litled Clossificotion of Liobililies os Currenl or Non-currenl (issued in Jonuory 2020, omended in
Oclober 2022
The omendmenls, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or ofler lsl Jonuory 2024, clo(ity o crilerion in IAS I for
clossifying o liobility os non-cunenl: lhe requkemenl for on enlily lo hove the righl lo deter selllemenl of lhe liobilily for
ol leosl l2 months ofler lhe reporling period
Ihe omendmenls ore effeclive for onnuol periods beginning on or ofler Jonvory 1 ,2021. Eorlier opplicotion is permilled

Amendmenls to IAS I litled Non-cunenl Liobiliiies wilh Covenonls (issued in Oclobe( 20221

The omendments, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or ofler lsl Jonuory 2024, imprcve lhe informotion on
entily provides oboul liobilities orising from loon onongements for which on enlily's right lo defer sefflement of lhose
liobililies for ol leosl lwelve monlhs oFler lhe reporling period is subjecl lo lhe eniily complying with condilions specified
in lhe loon onongemenl
The omendments ore effeclive for onnuol periods beginning on or ofler .Jonuory | ,2024. Eorlier opplicolion is permilled

lll. Eorly odopllon ol 3londords

The Compony did noi eorly - odopt ony new or omended stondords in yeor 2022/2023

'{. 
ACCOUNTING POtICtES

The principol occounling policies odopted in lhe preporolion of lhese finonciol stolements ore sel oul below:

o. Bosls ol Preporollon

The finonciol slolements hove been prepored in occordonce wilh lnlernotionol Finonciol Reporling Slondords (lfRS)

The finonciol slolemenls hove been prepored under lhe hisloricol cosl convention
The finonciol slolemenls sholl be prepored ond presented in Kenyo Shillings, which h the funclionol ond reporling
curency of the Compony.
The finonciol sloiemenls hove been prepored in occordonce wifh lhe PFM Act ond lhe Stole Corporolions Acl
The occounling policies odopled hove been consislenlly opplied to oll the yeors presented
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Amendment to IFRS l6lilled Leose Liobility in o Sole ond Leosebock (issued in Seplember 2022
The omendmenl, opplicoble lo onnuol periods beginning on or ofler I sl Jonuory 2024, requires o seller-lessee to
subsequenlly meosure leose liobilities orising from o leosebock in o woy lhot it does not recognise ony omount ot the
goin or loss

The omendmenls ore effeclive for onnuol periods beginning on or ofler .Jonuory \ ,2024. Eorlier opplicolion is permitled

The Direclors do nol plon lo opply ony of lhe obove until lhey become effeclive. Bosed on thek ossessmenl of the
polenliol impocl of opplicollon of lhe obove, lhey do nol expecl fhot lhere will be o significont impocl on lhe
compony's finonciol stolements).
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b. Revenue iecognllion

Revenue is recognized to the extent lhot il is proboble lhol lulure economic benefils will flow lo lhe Compony ond lhe
revenue con be reliobly meosured. Revenue is recognized ol lhe foir volue of consideroiion received or expected lo be
received in lhe ordinory course of lhe Compony's octivilies, nel of volue-odded tox (VAI), where opplicoble, ond when
specific crilerio hove been mel for eoch ol lhe Compony's oclivilies os described below.

Revenue from lhe sole ol goods ond services hos been recognized in lhe yeor in which the
Compony delivers produch to lhe cuslomer. lhe cuslomer hos occepled lhe products ond
colleclobilily of lhe reloled receivobles is reosonobly ossured.

Gronls from Nolionol Governmenl ond Counly Governmenl hove been recognized in the yeor in
which fhe Compony octuolly receives such gronls. Gronls for ocquisilion of fixed ossets sholl be
meosured ol loir volue less cosls lo sell ond recognized in lhe income slolemenl os lhe ossel is

deprecioted or omortized bul recunenl gronls ore recognized in lhe income slolemenl
The gronled fixed ossels sholl be recognized os copilol gronls in lhe finonciol posilion slolemenl.
Any un used gronl hos been recognized os un expended gront in lhe finonciol posilion slolement
os o liobility

iii. Olher incomes hove been recognized os lhey occrue

c Expendilure Recognilion

Expendilure is recognized on on occruol bosis

d. Tronslollon ol Fo.eign Currencles

All ossels ond liobililies expressed in foreign cunencies ore converled inlo Kenyo Shillings ot lhe exchonge role ruling ol
lhe bolonce sheet dole.
Tronsoctions in loreign currencies during the yeor sholl be converled ol lhe roles ruling ol lhe dote of the lronsoclion.
The resulling exchonge differences ore recognized in lhe slolemenl of finonciol performonce.

e Reporllng ln Foreign Currencles

Finonciol slolemenls moy be tronsloled inlo o foreign cunency for fhe purposes of Developmenl Porlner reporting where
required.

f. Segmenlol Repoding

Segmenl infornntion hos been presenled in respect of lhe Compony's geogrophicol segmenls ond will be bosed on lhe
locolion over which lhe Compony hos iurisdiclion.
Segmenl results, ossels ond liobililies include ilems dkeclly otlribuloble lo o segmenl.

g. Properly, Plonl ond Equlpmenl

llems of properly, ploni ond equipmenl hove been sloted ol hhloricol cosl less occumuloled depreciolion ond
impoirmenl.
Fixed ossels donoled to lhe Compony ore included in lhe occounls ot the omounl ollribuled to lhem by the
Developmenl porlners.
Fixed ossels received from Development porlners whose volues hove not been delermined will be volued by o
recognized voluer before inclusion in lhe ossel regisler.
All colegories o, properly, plonl ond equipment ore iniliolly recorded ol cosl less occumuloled depreciolion ond
impokmenl losses.
Property, plonl ond equipmenl sholl include gronted fixed oslets by Governmenl, developmenl portners ond lhose
ocquired by lhe Compony bul sholl exclude oll fixed ossels leosed ond owned by Loke Viclorio Norlh Woler Services
Boord unless lhey hove been lronsferred lo lhe Compony

(op3obcl Nondl Wolcr t Sonltollon Compony Lld: Annuol Rcporlr & flnonclol Slqlem.nh tot tY 202212023
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Ihe Compony will service, moinloin ond insure oll gronted ond leosed fixed ossels

h. lntonglble Assels

lntongible ossels comprise purchosed soflwore licenses, which ore copilolized on the bosis of cosls incurred lo ocquire
ond bring lo use lhe specific softwore. These cosls ore omorlized over lhe eslimoted useful life ot lhe inlongible ossels
from lhe yeor thol lhey ore ovoiloble for use, usuolly over lhree yeors.

l. Depreclollon & lmpoirment ol Property, Plonl ond Equipmenl

Freehold lond ond copilol work in progress hove nol been deprecioted. Copitol work in progress relotes moinly lo lhe
cosls ol ongoing bul incomplele works on buildings ond olher civilworks ond inslollolions.
Depreciolion on properly, plonl ond equipment is recognized in the income stolemenl on o reducing bolonce bosis lo
wriie down ihe cosl of eoch ossel or lhe re-volued omount to its residuol volue over ils eslimoled useful life.
A full yeor's depreciolion chorge hos been recognized both in lhe yeor of ossel purchose ond in lhe yeor ol osset
disposol.
The onnuol roles of depreciolion used ore os follows:

Buildings
Lond
Woler Supply infroslruclure
Plonl, mochinery ond equipmenl
Office Equipment
Compuler Equipment
Motor vehicles
Furnilure ond fitlings

Nit

5%

NIL

2.5%

12.5%

12.5%

30%

12.5%

J. Amorllzotlon ond lmpolrmenl ol lnlongible Assets

Amorl'rzolion hos been colculoled on the slroight-line bosis over lhe eslimoled useful life of computer soflwore ot lhree
yeors.
All intongible ossels ore reviewed onnuolly for impoirmenl. Where lhe corrying omounl of on inlongible ossel is ossessed
os greoler lhon ils eslimoled recoveroble omounl, on impoirmenl loss is recognized so lhol lhe ossel is written down
immediolely to ih eslimoled recoveroble omounl

k. Operoling Leose Renlols

Leoses where o significonl porlion of lhe risks ond rewords of ownership ore reloined by ihe lessor ore clossified os

operoling leoses. Poymenls mode under operoling leoses ore chorged lo lhe income slolemenl occounl on o slroighl-
line bosis over lhe period of lhe leose.

l. lnventorles

lnvenlories hove been sloled ot lhe lower of cosl ond nel reolizoble volue. Cosl includes oll cosls of purchose ond olher
chorges incuned in bringing lhe invenlories lo lheir presenl locolion ond condilion.
The cost of inventories is bosed on lhe weighled overoge cosl. lf the purchose cosl is higher lhon lhe net reolizoble volue,

slocks ore wrilten down lo nel reolizoble volue.

m. Trode ond Olher Receivobles

Trode ond olher receivobles hove been recognized ol foir volues less ollowonces for ony uncolleclible omounts. These

ore ossessed Ior impoirmenl on o conlinuing bosis.
The Compony's receivobles include bul nol limited to omounts due on sole of woter, woler boozer service, omong olher
fees ond sloff odvonces.
Deblors moy orise from omounls due lo the Compony from onolher porty resulting from conlrocluol obligolions or other
tronsoclions.

Koprobcl Nondi ltolcr & Sonllollon Compony lld: Annuol Raporli & Flnonclol SlolemGnls lor tY 20.22120123
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The Compony sholl moinloin o seporole occounl for eoch deblor. Deblors' occounts sholl be moinloined by lhe
Accounlonl ond Deblors ogeing onolysis sholl be prepored monlhly.

Recoveroblllly

The Compony moy ollow up to 60 doys morolorium betore poymenl for monlhly bill or ony olher omounls due on
conlrociuol obligolion.
This period moy however be revised by the MD ond Boord of Direclors, if deemed necessory.
Oulslonding debls sholl be followed up lhrough phone coll. physicol visils ond subsequenlly in wriling lo nolify lhe
deblor lo honor lhe debl.
The Compony !holl recover woler debls by:

+ Disconnecting lhe consumer
+ Disconnecling ony olher conneclion(s) reloted lo lhe consumer
+ Tronsferring ony credit in conneclion(s) reloled lo the consumer

Bod Debls Provlslon /Wrlle ofl Pollcy

The Heod ol Finonce sholl review oll oulslonding debls which ore under dispufe, on o monlhly bosis, before ony bod
debl provisions ore mode.
Provisions sholl be mode for bod ond doublful debts ol l0 % of lhe oulslonding omounl:
For individuol oneors in excess of Kshs.5,000 lhe bod debh should only be wrillen off on lhe oulhorily of lhe Boord of
Dheclors. Debtt will be wrillen off only ofler oll reosonoble sleps hove been loken lo recover lhe debl ond the
Compony is solisfied lhol:

* All legol ond olher meosures hove been exhousled, bul lhere is still o bolonce ot lhe debl
remoining; ond

* Recovery of lhe debl would be uneconomicol.

The Heod of Fimnce presenls lhe list of debh to be wrillen otf lo lhe GM wilh lhe full deloils of lhe debl ond lhe
reosons for being inecoveroble
The lisl will be forworded lo lhe relevonl Boord commillee for discussion ond odoplion ond finolly lo lhe BOD for
opprovol

n Trode ond Olher Poyobles

Trode ond olher poyobles ore non-inleresl beoring ond ore conied ot omortized cosl, which is meosured ol lhe foir volue
of conlrocluol volue of lhe considerolion lo be poid in fulure in respecl of goods ond services supplied, whelher billed
lo the Comporry or nol, less ony poymenls mode lo lhe suppliers.
Poymenls ore mode os per lhe oging onolysis of lhe poyobles ond if lhe Compony hos o reoson of nonpoymenl, lhe
credilor is informed in odvonce by lellers or phone colls

o Prepoymenls

These ore odvonce poyment lo suppliers or by woter consumers
The Compony sholl moinloin o prepoymenl schedule for oll prepoyments

p. Conslslency

Consislency occounling melhods hove been opplied ond chonges mode reporled ond lhe effecl on reporled resulls
disclosed in occordonce wilh generolly occepled Accounling Principles.

q. Reloled Porty Dlsclosures

Reloled porly disclosures ore persons ond entilies lhol hove conlrol or ioinl conlrol, significonl influence, ond members
of the key monogemenl. lt does nol include providers of finonce, trode unions, public ulililies or ogencies of governmenl
lhof do nol conlrol, jointly or significonl influence in lhe Compony.
The Compony hos recognized reloled porty lronsoctions when lhere is tronsfer of resources, services or obligolions
belween reloled porlies regordless ot whelher o price is chorged.
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The Compony hos disclosed lhe nolure of relolionship, informolion ot tronsoclion ond bolonce for underslonding of lhe
polenliol eflect of lhe relolionship on lhe finonciol slolemenls.

r. Flnonciollnslrumenls

These ore controcls lhot give to o finonciol ossel or liobilily when lhe Compony becomes o porly to conlrocluol
provisions of lhe inskumenl.
A finonciol ossel is on osset lhol is in cosh, on equily inslrumenl of onolher enlily, o conlrocluol righl or conlrocl ihol will
or moy be sellled in the entily own equity ins'lrumenl.
The finonciol inslrumenls sholl initiolly be recognized ol foir volue on lhe slolement of finonciol posilion when lhe entily
becomes porty to lhe conlroctuol provisions ol lhe instrumenl ond meosured iniliolly ol fok volue bul subsequently
meosured on lhe cofegory into which lhe inslrumenl is clossified.

s. Toxolion

The purpose of lhis seclion is

Io ensure lhot lhe Compony is in complionce with the Tox regulotions;

To ensure lhol proper occounling procedures ore followed in lhe processing of lox lronsoclions; ond
To ensure thot proper documenlolion is moinloined for lox purposes.

Wlthholdlng Tox Deductions

The Compony deducls withholding lox for every consulloncy ond conlroclor ond sholl remit the some lo lhe Income Tox

Deporlmenl of lhe Kenyo Revenue Aulhorily os prescribed by lhe lncome Tox Acl. The consullonls ond conlroclols will

be required lo provide lheir PlN.

The opplicoble wilhholding lox roles for poymenls lo residenls ond nonresidenls ore provided in the lncome Tox Act ond
il is lhe responsibility of the Compony to ensure complionce wilh Kenyon lox legislolion.
The deducled Wthholding tox will be occumuloled in o liobilily occounl ond poid promptly on or before the 20h doy of
lhe monlh following lhol in which the deduclion is mode ond filled lhrough lhe i-lox porlol.
The Compony will issue wilhholding lox certificoles lo lhe consullonls ond conlroclors occordingly.

PAYE (Poy os you Eorn)

The Compony deducls PAYE from every employee of lhe Compony. The omount sholl be compuled bosed on lhe
odvised KRA income iox schedule ond sholl include lox on oll income reloled ollowonce.
PAYE relurns ore submilled, logelher with supporling poyroll documenlolion lo lhe lncome Tox Deportmenl i tox porlol
by lhe th doy of lhe lubsequenl monlh.
The Compony issues P? certificoles to oll employees ol the end of fhe yeor.

Accounling for VAT on Purchoses

The Compony is nol regislered for VAT neilher is it exempl from poying VAT ond lt therefore suffers VAT on supplie! of
goods ond services.
However reverse VAT will be compuled ond poid for oll imported goods ond services

Iox on lhe Compony lncome

The Compony enjoys on income lox exemplion slolus which is renewoble every five yeors on opplicolion. However nil

lox relurns will be mode before 3Oh June of every yeor.

Currenl income lox ossels ond liobililies for lhe cunenl period sholl be meosured ol lhe omounl expecled to be
recovered from or poid io fhe toxolion oulhorilies.
The tox roles ond iox lows used lo compule lhe omounl ore lhose lhol ore enocled or substonlively enocled, ot lhe
reporling dole in the oreo where lhe Compony operotes ond generoles loxoble income.
Currenl income lox reloling lo ilems recognized dkeclly in nel ossels is recognized in net ossels ond nol in lhe
slolemenl of finonciol performonce.
Monogement sholl periodicolly evoluofe posilions loken in lhe lox relurns wilh respect to siluolions in which opplicoble

l3
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fox regulolions ore subjecl lo inferprelolion ond esloblishes provisions where oppropriole.

Defened Tox

Deferred lox is provided using lhe liobilily melhod on lemporory differences belween lhe lox boses of ossels ond liobilities
ond lheir corryhg omounls for finonciol reporling purposes ol lhe reporling dole.

l. Cosh ond Cosh Equlvolenl

Cosh ond cosh equivolenls comprise cosh on hond ond cosh ot bonk, shorl-lerm deposils on coll ond highly liquid
inveslmenlr wilh on originol molurily of lhree monlhs or less, which ore reodily convertible lo known omounls of cosh ond
ore subjecl lo insignificonl risk of chonges in volue.
Bonk occounl bolonces include omounfs held ol lhe Cenlrol Bonk of Kenyo ond ot vorious commerciol bonks ot lhe
end of the finonciol yeor. For lhe purposes of lhese finonciol siolemenls, cosh ond cosh equivolenls olso include short
lerm cosh impresls ond odvonces lo oulhorized public officers ond/or inslitulions which were nol sunendered or
occounled for ol lhe end of lhe finonciol yeor.

u. Reliremenl Benellt Obligolions

The Compony operoles o defined conlribulion scheme for oll full-lime employees from wilh Notionol Woler Pipeline
Corporotion. The scheme sholl be conlribulory ond sholl be by conlributions from both lhe Compony ond ils employees
ot l5 % fo 12% ol lhe bosic solory.
The Compony olso conlribules lo lhe slotulory Nolionol Sociol Securily Fund (NSSF) for oll sloff. This is o defined
conlribulion scheme regislered under lhe Nolionol Sociol Security Acl.
The Compony'5 obligolion under lhe scheme sholl be limited lo specific conlribulions legisloted from lime lo time

v. Provlslons lor Stofl leove Poy

Employees' enllllemenls lo onnuol leove were recognized os lhey occrue ol lhe employees
A provision is mode for lhe eslimoled liobility for onnuol leove ol lhe reporling dole.

w. Budgel lnlormollon

The budgel woi opproved by Boord of Direclors ond ony oddilionol oppropriofions mode lo lhe opproved budget
The Compony's budget wos prepored on o different bosis lo lhe ociuolincome ond expendiiure disclosed in lhe finonciol
slolemenls. The finonciol slolemenls will be prepored on occruol bosis using o clossificolion bosed on lhe nolure of
expenses in lhe slolemenl of finonciol performonce, whereos lhe budgel is prepored on o cosh bosis. The omounts in
lhe finonciol sloiements will be recosl from lhe occruol bosis lo lhe cosh bosis ond reclossified by presentotion lo be on
the some bosis os lhe opproved budgel.
A comporison of budgel ond ocluol omounls, prepored on o comporoble bosis to lhe opproved budgel, will be
presenled in lhe slolemenl of comporison of budget ond ocluol omounls.
ln oddilion lo lhe Bosis difterence, odjustmenls lo omounls in lhe finonciol slolemenls will be mode for differences in fhe
formols ond clossificolion schemes odopled for lhe presenlolion of lhe finonciol slolemenls ond lhe opproved budget

x. Comporolive flgures

Where necessory comporolive figures for lhe previous finonciol yeor hove been omended or reconfigured lo conlorm
lo lhe requked chonges in presenlolion ond odjusted enors.

y. Subsequenl evenls

There hove been no evenls subsequenl lo lhe Iinonciol yeor end wilh o significont impocl on lhe finonciol slolemenls

for lhe yeor ended June 30.2023.

5. Slgnlflconl Judgmenl ond Sources of Esllmollon Uncerlolnly

The preporotion of lhe Compony's finonciol slolemenls is in conformily wilh IFRS requkes monogemenl lo moke

l/t
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iudgmenls, eslimoles ond ossumplions lhot offecl lhe reported omounls of revenues, expenses, ossels ond liobilities, ond
lhe disclosure of conlingenl liobililies, ol lhe end of the reporling period. However, uncerloinly obout lhese ossumplions
ond eslimoles could resull in oulcomes lhol requke o moleriol odjustmenl lo the corrying omounl of lhe osset or liobility
offected in fulure periods.
The Compony sholl slote oll judgments, eslimoles ond ossumplions mode: e.g.

Eslimoles ond ossumplions

Ihe key ossumplions concerning the fulure ond olher key sources of eslimolion uncerloinly ol the reporting dole, thol
hove o significonl risk of cousing o moleriol odjustmenl to lhe corrying omounls of ossels ond liobililies wilhin lhe next
finonciol yeor, ore described below. The Compony bosed ils ossumplions ond eslimoles on poromelers ovoiloble when
lhe finonciol slolements were prepored.
However, exisling ckcumslonces ond ossumplions obout fulure developmenls moy chonge due to morkel chonges or
ckcumslonces orising beyond ihe conlrol of the Compony. Such chonges ore reflecled in lhe ossumplions when lhey
occur.

Uselul llves ond reslduol volues

The useful lives ond residuol volues of ossels ore ossessed using the following indicolors lo inform polentiol fulure use ond
volue from disposol:

+ The condilion of lhe ossel bosed on the ossessment of experts employed by lhe Compony
* The nolure of lhe ossel, ils susceplibilily ond odoplobility lo chonges in lechnology ond processes

* The noiure of lhe processes in which the ossel is deployed
* Avoilobilily of funding lo reploce lhe ossels
+ Chonges in lhe morkel in relolion lo lhe ossel

Provisions

Conllngenl Liobilllies ond Assels

A currenl liobilily is o possible obligolion depending on whether some uncerloin fulure evenl occurs or o present

obligolion bul poymenl is nol proboble or lhe omount connol be meosured.eg pending low suils by employees ond
thkd porlies
The Compony sholl recognize curent liobililies if lhey ore present obligolions ossumed in o business combinolion. Ihey
ore disclosed in the noles lo lhe finonciol slolemenls unless lhe like hood of on oulflow of resources is remole.
Conlingenl ossels ore nol recognized in lhe finonciol posilion stotemenl.

Kopsobcl Nondi Woler I Sonllollon Compony Lld; Annuol Rcpotlt & Flnonclol Slolcmcnls lot tl 202212t23

Provisions ore recognized when lhe Compony hos o presenl legol or conslruclive obligolion os o resull of posl evenls
ond it h proboble lhoi on oulflow of resources embodying economic benefils will be requhed to seltle lhe obligolion
ond o relioble eslimole of lhe omounl of lhe obligolion con be mode.
Provisions were delermined by the monogemenl bosed on lhe informolion ovoiloble ond sholl be meosured ol lhe
monogemenl's best estimole of lhe expendilure requked lo seltle lhe obligolion ot lhe reporling dole, ond ore
discounled lo present volue where the etfecl is moleriol.
The monogemenl hot provided l0 % for bod ond doublful debls

l5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 OPERATING REVENUE

Scheme

7 RECURRENT GRANTS

E oIHER lNcol E

Meter Renl

Fees & Chorges

woler Bowser

Decreose in Provision for Debts

9 OPERAIION EXPENSES

Eleclricity

Chemicols

Operotion & Moinlenonce

IO SIATF E(PENSES

Solories ond Woges

Employc6' Stolutory Contribution

II GENERAT EXPENSES

Trovelling, Lunches & Subsislence

Slolf Troining & workshops

Protessionol Fees

Sloff Unilorm & Proteclive Equipmenl

Fuel & Lubriconts

woler Quolity

Prinling & Slotionery

Communicotion Services

Adverlisemenl & Publicity

Welfore & Hospitolity

Subscription Fee

Annuol License Fee

Kopsobel

Nondi Hilh

Electricity

Solory & woges

CLSG

Chemicols

Compony

County

Noles

3r

2022

kshs

37,894.390

7.340.095

7,731 .172

8,7 r 3,4 r r

12,898,461

812,280

2.561.800

w,657
r,268,800

5,183

19.079,517

2.550382

1,942,79

23,373.898

8,713,4

1,711.205

2,823.ON

r25.300

6.000

63,420

1,783.345

r0,556

386. r 20

1.792,960

358,5s0

828,218

75.@0

149,681
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l6

2023

kshs

38.096. r 85

9.409.585

Iotol 17.fi5.770 15,2U,485

r t,583.39 r

6.062.679

Iolol t7.646.O70 {,155,324

2.4!f,,750

957.597

r,2@.85r

459.297

Iolol 5.074,49 5 4,645,440

2t .909.561

35n.052

1.7 t 1.540

Iolol 27,153,153 23,572,629

23.648.317

6,062.679

1.612.563

Iolol 3r,323,559 33,80 r ,514

3,7 r 0, 190

99.600

3 r.500

76,ru

2.634.540

23,M
718.2A5

1,7 69,670

305.9@

973,272

75,000

266.389

Nondi County Govl:

woler Seclor Fund

JICA



Audil Fees

Security

lnsuronce

ProYision for Bod & Doubtful Debls

Annuol Generol Meeling

Regulolory Levy (WASREB)

Abskoclion Fees (wRMA)

Consumer lnspecfion Exp.

Slokeholders Exp. (Toriff Review)

Bonk Chorges

3l

12 BOD EXPENSES

Direclors Allowonces & Honororio

Direclors' Expenses

I3 REPAIR & A,IAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Molor Vehicles

Plont & Equipment

Computers & Network

Furniiure

Buildings

I4 PROPERTY. PI.ANT & EQUIPMENT

I5 INIANGIBI.E ASSEIS

Cott

As ot July 1,2021

Additions

A! ot Junc 30, 2q22

As ol July 1,2022

|,994,990

621 ,990

266,W

r0r ,058

562,148

r68,003

480,255

780,167

42.040

3r0,985

ztzl
krht

3.0@.000

3,000.000

3,000,000

TOTAI,
MOTOR

vEHrctEs BUII.DINGS

fURNIIURE

HXTURES

COMPUTERS

& PRINTERS

ofHcE
EAUIPMENIASSEI

PTANI &

MEIERS

Cosl or Voluollon
33.029.r 38t8,047,362 1,266,296 2,458,006 r,r0r,594As ot July 1.2021 9,02r,480 l,134,,100

r,0r9,100 385,998 3,906.113Additions 2,406,1W 94,835
3.477.106 1,487,592 36.93s.25r1t .427,660 t,134,400 18,142,197 1 .266,29 6As ol June 30,2022

lE6 EFfl

l

B E w
n I m

I ,tAm
lxf,l

m I

tffia 'r,6@,092

1.487.592

-

As oi .lu y I 2022

-

As ol June 30,2023

il m &:tr1

II EE m

I EX ztD

I n

DGprGclollon
r 2.50r.55r5.35r.052 624.906 1 .822.825 407 ,814As ot July 1,2021 3.7@.422 594,53r

80.174 496.284 134.972 2,450,859Chorqe for the YR 964,905 134,9 67 639,557
542,786 14,960,4104,673.327 729.498 5.990,6 r 0 705,080 2.319.109As ol June 30.2022

! m m

IE

DD WE

I:E1il

m r.r0

fi I

,r,E

n

2m I

2,666,508 6

,NA

tr9

EttrrlI tm
At ot Junc 30,2023

a@ 3m

5,6@.211
Ncl Eook Voluc

rcn I902 I mt 157 9976 z

ryryryW-tfttt
rrriE:tr.lir rEztiril@M rt-|l'rn 

-l'f,ililt

],lrETlrI
Elrz9t"Er

tlt-ltllll! fi fI-lrEEum-rffilI*ltillft r-fi !tll!!ll-Elt!E!l E'/frfrIftil'r,fffil

-rFl7rlrrtr,sriTtl

r-ItrrtrEm[t:rrrrilErr

IEEE-'|r,lrr ].tlrzt'7tt@
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't7

232,0@

t,302,000

478,532

100.330

2,1o9,041

A44,9 60

626.0@

446;@

99.O90

16,521,949 13.236,410Tolol

934,285

961,490

1,8?5,775 730,',t51Iolol

555,850

50.859

85,870

12,760

toJ,oov

Iolol 1.613,47
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Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe yeor ended June 30, 2023

232,0@

r,3r2.040

306. r03

92L.917 101 .225 /',r,t.r'. u7.399Choloe lor lhc YR

20.912.2983{)3 67 A I L544.004 443.457 810.598 932,143Ai ol June 30.2023 6.488_4t 6
944.806As ol June 30.2022

Addltlon3

2ol3

kh!
3,0m.000

3,0qr,000

3,000.000



Ar ot Junc 30, 2q23

Amodltollon

As ot July I ,202l

Chorge for lhe yeor

43 ol JunG 30, 2()il2

As ol July 1,2022

3.000,000

r1,630,239

2.450.859

30, r55,324

As ot June 30.2023

Nct Book VoluG

tu ot Jun. 30, 2022

I6 IAXAIION

Profit /(Loss) for lhe yeor

Add- Non-Allowoble Cxpcnrcr

Depreciotion/Amortiso tion

Provision for Bod & Doubtlul Debls

Sub Totol

[Gr3: Non Ioxobla lncomc

Gronls

Weor & Teor Allowonce

Sub Iolol

17 PREPAYI,IENT(Poyoble3)

Kenyo Power

Netpoq Business Lld.

I8 INVENTORICS

Stotiondy

O & M moleriols

Chemicols

I9 ETECIRICI DEPOSIIS

AC NO I t5673531

Ac No r r 5673590

AC NO I 15673582

AC NO | 18247945

21 IRADE & OIHER RECEIVABTES

Woter Debtors

Less: Provision of Bod Debts (10%)

20 I.ICENCE PERTORMANCE GUARANTEE

WASREB Perf ormonce Guorontee

t0, t06

3.000

5.000

3.0@

300.000

21.1i1,i75

12.4a9.198)
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3,000,000

2,0@,000

r,000,0@

3,000,000

3,000,000

7,08 t,098

30,r 55,324

68.580

8t,410

177,290

860,350

Chorgc tor lhc ycot

3,000.0o0

3,000.000

2.m0,000

1,000,0@

3.(m,(m

3,000,000

tu ol JLnc 30, 2C23

19,876,735)

2.239,63s

17,637.10O)

17.646.070

17,616,O70

l2s,2s3,17ol (8,071,,26)Toxoble lncome

1 ,192

1 ,112 t0,1l(}Iolol

49,650

t06. n 0

| 15.9 42

271,702 327.280Tolol

3,000

5,m0

3,000

300,0@

3r L000 3l 't,@0Iotol

860,350

Tot!l E60,350 860.350

't9,899,010

(1.989.90r)
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Stoff Advonces

Wolcr Dcblors Aglng Anolytlt

Less lhon 30 do),s

3l - 60 doys

6l - 90 doys

9l - 120 doys

Over 120 doys

22 CASH T CASH EQUIVAIENT

Cosh ol Hond

Corh ol Bonk

Accounl NO

3 I t826

I t 66504891

I 166504514

11779@262

Sub Tolol

Poy Polnt3

0744 r300r r694

Cqrh ol M PESA

Poy Blll NO

990720

23 SHARE CAPIIAI.

Aulhodzcd Shorc Copllol:

5,000 ordinory shores ol kshs 20@

Irtucd ond Pold-up Shorcr Copllol:

21 TEIAINED EARNINGS

Eoloncc B/t

Profit/(Loss) for lhe yeor

25 CAPIIAT GRANIS

I Woler Scclor fund

A/C Nomc

Revenue

Expenditure

Deposit

Bowser

Revenue

Revenue

Atrcl

Public Sonitotion Focililies

Woler Kiosks

Tobleis

Compuler

Eonk

KCB

KCB

KCB

KCB

t05,588

682.327

1,862,9n

Posl Eonk

Soforicom

3r r,047

3,320,225

r,400, r 37

1,044,255

704,687

18,o22.67'l

2,650,U4

24.580

32.067

r00.000

r 4. r 23.848

2.735,0 r 5

155,400

53.500

NO

3

4

A
Bol B/t

Addlllon3

Bol C/t
I Nondl Cour*y GoYammcril

Woler Melers
8ol B/t

Smorl Phones

r,590

l0

6,455.000

r 50,000

Koprobel Nondi lryolcr g Sonllollon Compony ud; Annuol Reporls & Flnonclol Slolrmcntr lot lY 2022/2023
l9

58,334

Tolol 17.967.113 22,353,824

4.925

\.,".)

3,a60,628

1.277 ,617

807,530

1.094.587

13.258,648

19,899,0 t0

72,853

37,45)

1.485,873

22,9)8

1,619,095

i at,.;l 1,650,390 2,i(n/'.i

r00,000

5,000 ordinory ihores ol khr 2@ 100,000

3,941,160

19 .87 6,7 35)

golonce CIF ls.93s.s7 sl 3,941, t60

t7 .067 ,7 63 17 ,067 ,7 63

14.1?3,848

2.735.015

t55.400

53.500

6.,r55.000

t 50.000

(689,079)

4ifi.239
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Billing softwore

Addltlont

8ol C/t

26 WATER DEPOSIIS

Boloncc 8/f

Additions

Less: Relunds

3,000,000

9,605,@0

5.339,@0

r 23.000

394.405

10.155,895

r.678,000

r 40,000

4,630,239

2,450,859

920,999

(88,808)

(300.3s0)

r87,305

r23.000

{504.357)

2@.914

(r.828,9s6)

11290,2521

27 BANK OVER DRAN

Accounl NO

1177900262

Sonk

KCB

A/C Nomc

Bowser

28 PREPAYI ENT (Recehobles)

Woler Consumers

29 IRADE I OTHER PAYABTES

Trode Poyobles

OAG Kenyo

Sloff/Direclors Poyobles

30 NOIES IO STAIEIAENT OT CASH FTOWS

Rcconcllollon ol opcrotlng prollt to coth gcnerohd ttom(u3cd ln) opctotlons

Operoling Profit/(Loss)

Provision for Depreciotion l4

707

lncreose/Decreose in Prepoyment (Poyobles)

lncreose/Decreose in lnventories

lncreose/ Decreose in License Guoronlee

lncreose/Decreose in Trode & olher Receivobles

lncreose in woler Deposils

lncreose /Decreose in Bonk Overdroft

lncreose/Decreose in Prepoyment (Receivobles)

lncreose /Decreose in Trode & olher Poyobles

Corh g.i.rqlcd lrom/urcd ln Op.tollont

Anolylb o, chongcr ln Loont

Bqloncc B/t

Receipts during the yeor

Repoyments during the yeor

Anolyrls ot chongcr ol Co3h ond Co3h Equlvolcnl

fl Short lerm Deposils

t7

t8

20

21

26

27

28

n

Koprobcl Nondl Woler & Sonllolion Compony ud; Annuol Reporl3 t Finonclol Slolcmcn|: lot fY 202212023

20

3.000.000

9,605.000

26,672,763 26,672,763Tolol

5.462.0@

I t 7.000

Bolonce C/f 5,452,@05,579,000

707Tolol

394.405Iotol

443,458

4l3,458

12,552.83

t,920,000

672,347

15.rM.730 't1,973,895Tolol

7,08I,098Operollng Prorll / (l,ots) betor. woftlng Copilol

Nct Corh gcncrolcd lrom /u!ed ln Opcrollng ocllvMas 5,790,U6

EoloncG C/t

(i,87 6,735)

2.239,635

(7,637,1@)

8,951

55,578

4.386,381

I r 7.000

l7o7 )

49,053

3.170.835

7,747,Url

l.l9,trt
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Cosh of Bonk

Cosh ol Poybill

Cosh ol Cosh

3I PROVISION fOR BAD I DOUSITUT DEBIS

Woter Debtors

Provision for Bod & Doublful Debls (10%) lor lhe yeor

Accumulolad Provblon Eolonca C/F

AccumulolGd Provl3lon Boloncc B/t

I County Governmenl ol Nondl

o Gronl3

Eleclricity

Solories & Wo

32 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

County Governmenl ol Nondl

The Counly Governmenl of Nondi is the principol shoreholder of lhe Compony, holding l0O% of lhe Compony's

equily inferesf. The Counly of Governmenl of Nondi hos provided full guoronlees io oll long-lerm lenders of the

Compony, bolh domeslic ond exlernol.

Olher reloled porlies include:

o County Governmenl of Nondi

. Woler works Agencies

. WASREB (Woler Services Regulolory Boord)

. WARMA

. Woler Seclor Trust Fund

. Key monogemenl

o Boord of direclors

24,49I,975

2.449,198

2,4/9,198

2,151,$1

2.675,424

32,067

2022

kshs

b wolcr 8lll3

Receivobles

7.731 .172

8,7t 3.4r l

l0 37 t3

ll Wqler Seclor Fund

o Xoprobcl Sonnotbn Prorcct

Administrolion

Subsi

b Chcmlcolr

1 .259,258

2@ NO Toilels 4 000 000
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Eolonce ol and ol lhe Yeor 1,650,390 2,707,4i1

r,6 r9,095

31,295

r 9,899,0 r 0

t,989,901

1,989,90r

2,449,198

lncreo3e /D6cleore ln Provlalon (459,297 (s,r83)

79

r r.s83.391
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Chemicols Assorted

c Condlllonol Uquldity Suppod Gronl3

CLSG VID S

GK

lv [oke Vlclorlo Norlh Woler Work3 Authorlly

Volue of Assets lo the Compony (Not Tronsfened)

NBV of the Assets

v Dlreclo.! & Key Monogemenl Compensollon

Directors Allowonces

Directors olher Expenses

812,280

8l

a6t

102.148

r 68,003

Com tion to Ke Mono nt 7

33 CAPITAT COMMITMENTS

There were no copilol commilmenls or work in progress ol lhe close of lhe yeor

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENI

The Compony's oclivilies expose il lo o voriely ol finonciol risks including credil ond liquidily risks ond effecls of
chonges in foreign curency.
The Compony's overoll risk monogemenl progromme focuses on unprediclobilily of chonges in lhe business
envkonmenl ond seeks to minimize lhe polentiol odverse effect ol such risks on ils performonce by setling
occeploble levels of risk.

The Compony does nol hedge ony risks ond hos in ploce policies to ensure lhol credil is only exlended lo
cuslorners wilh on esloblished credil hislory.
Ihe Compony's finonciol risk monogemenl objeclives ond policies ore deloiled below:

l. Credlt Rlsk

The Compony hos exposure lo credil risk, which is lhe risk lhol o counlerporty will be unoble to poy
omounts in full when due. Credil risk orises from cosh ond cosh equivolenls. ond deposils wilh bonks, os
well os lrode ond olher receivobles ond ovoiloble{or-sole finonciol inveslmenls. Monogemenl ossesses
lhe credii quolily of eoch cuslomer. loking inlo occounl its finonciol posilion, posl experience ond olher
foclors.
lndividuol risk limils ore sel bosed on inlernol or exlernol ossessmenl in occordonce wilh limils sel by lhe
Dheclors.
the omounls presenled in lhe slolemenl of finonciol position ore net of ollowonces for doubiful
receivobles, eslimoted by lhe Compony's monogemenl bosed on prior experience ond lheir ossessmenl
of the cunenl economic envkonmenl.

2t2

Kop3ob.l Nondi Woler t Sonilolion Compony Ltd; Annuol Reporlr & tinonciol Slolem.nlt lo. FY 2022/2023

lll Governmenlln3lllullons

Wolcr BIls

Kenyo Foresl Service

Sub loltrl

I

4I ,560

255.550

297,'t10

895,3W,336

746,977,432

934.285

961,490
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Ihe corrying omounl of finonciol ossels recorded in lhe finonciol slolemenls represenling the Compony's
moximum exposure lo credil risk wilhoul loking occounl of lhe volue of ony collolerol obloined is mode up
os follows:
The cuslomers under lhe fulty performing cotegory ore poying lheir debls os they continue troding. The

credil risk ossocioled wilh lhese receivobles is minimol ond lhe ollowonce for uncollectible omounls lhot
lhe Compony hos recognized in lhe finonciol slolemenls is considered odequole lo cover ony
potentiolly krecoveroble omounls. The Compony hos significonl concentrolion of credil risk on omounls
due from lhe posl due colegory. The Boord of Direclors sels lhe Compony's credil policies ond obiectives
ond loys down poromelers wilhin which lhe vorious ospecls of credil risk monogemenl ore operoled.
Below is the credil risk onolysis:

ll. l,lquldlty Rltk Monogcm.nl

Ullimote responsibilily for liquidity risk monogemenl resls wilh lhe Compony's Dkeclors, who hove buill on
oppropriole liquidity risk monogemenl fromework for lhe monogement of the Compony's shorl, medium
ond long-lerm funding ond liquidity monogemenl requiremenh. The Compony monoges liquidily risk

lhrough conlinuous moniloring of forecosls ond ocluol cosh flows.
The loble below represenls cosh flows poyoble by lhe Compony under non-derivolive finonciol liobililies
by lhek remoining conlrocluol molurilies ol lhe reporling dole. The omounis disclosed in lhe loble ore
lhe conlrocluol undiscounled cosh flows. Bolonces due wilhin l2 monlhs equol lheir corrying bolonces,
os lhe impoct of discounling is not significonl.
Below is lhe liquidity risk onolysis:

lll. Morkel Rlsk

At 30 June 2023

Receivobles from Exchonge Tronsoclions 6.035.3r7 r 3,863,693

ll.rEr.XEf.rBonk Bolonces

At 30 Junc 2022

6.469 .304 18.022,671Receivobles from Exchonge Tronsoclions

2.707.491

--

@--
I-

Trode Poyobles 5.852.0r8 7 ,834.814

Provisions

Defened lncome

At 30 June 2022

4.048.956 1,678.29 6.246.7@Trode Poyobles

2,450,859Provisions

Deferred lncome

I-

-E

ACCOUNT

Iotol

Amounl

Xshs

Fully

Pcrlormlno
Posl Due lmpolr.d

Kshs Kthr (sht

r9,899.010

r.650.390

Iolol 2t.549.400 7,685.707 t3.863.693

24.49I ,97 5

Bonk Bolonces 2,707,491

Tolol 27.t99,464 j,176,795 18,O/2,671

ACCOUNI
[G33lhon

3 monlhr
K3hj

Bclwacn 3.

l2 monlhs
OvGr I yl

Kthr

lolol

Krht x!h3

At 30 Junc 2023

1.457,895 't5,t44,730

2.239.635 2,239.635

lotol 8,09t.653 t,157,E95 7.831.8t 1 17.3U.362

I 1.973,895

2,4s0,659

folol 6.499.8r 5 1.678.230 6,246,70i 11.121.7 51

The Boord hos pul in ploce on inlemoloudit funclion lo ossist it in ossessing lhe risk foced by lhe Compony
on on ongoing bosis, evoluole ond tesl lhe design ond effecliveness of ils inlernol occounling ond
operolionol conlrols.
Morkel risk is lhe risk orising from chonges in morkel prices, such os inlerest rote, equily prices ond foreign
exchonge roles which will offect lhe Compony's income or lhe volue of ils holding of finonciol
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